
From: Sabino, Pearlie Z.
Sent: 12/1/2010 3:33:41 PM

Dowdell, Jennifer (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: A.09-09-013 - Gas Accord V Settlement Agreement; PG&E's 3-Day Notice of 

Grant

Hi
Jennifer,

Do you
know if this is a PG&E-only meeting with Comm,
Simon?

Thanks,

Pearlie Sabino

From: Joaquin, Bernadette [mailto:BJL7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:58 PM
To:
keith.mccrea@sutherland.com; joe.paul@dynegy.com; kziobler@sparkenergy.com; 
francesca.ciliberti@elpaso.com; trish.french@kernrivergas.com; 
JPong@SempraUtilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; Peleo, Marion; 
mflorio@turn.org; sls@a-klaw.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; 
mday@goodinmacbride.com; dhuard@manatt.com; jkarp@winston.com; Klein, Kerry 
(Law); ken@in-houseenergy.com; rochmanm@spurr.org; Sean.Beatty@mirant.com; 
JerryL@abag.ca.gov; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; 
dcarroll@downeybrand.com; glw@eslawfirm.com; scohn@smud.org; 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; pinney@capp.ca; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; 
rothenergy@sbcglobal.net; mrw@mrwassoc.com; julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com; 
Yim@ZimmerLucas.com; jheckler@levincap.com; doug.vanbrunt@credit-suisse.com; 
jdibble@calpine.com; eva_neufeld@transcanada.com; bday@sparkenergy.com; 
william.tomlinson@elpaso.com; peteresposito@earthlink.net; 
JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com; michael.alexander@sce.com; 
klatt@energyattorney.com; marcie.milner@shell.com; ek@a-klaw.com; Orr, Carl 
(GT&D); RegRelCPUCCases; McLafferty, Daniel; Dowdell, Jennifer;
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filings@a-klaw.com; Klein, Nicholas; ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com; Graham, 
Roger (GT&D); jarmstrong@gmssr.com; tkaushik@manatt.com; 
tsolomon@winston.com; jleslie@luce.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; 
lcottle@winston.com; cem@newsdata.com; Castrence, Kristina; Patrizio, Mark 
(Law); RegRelCPUCCases; Brennan, Kenneth J (GT&D); 
Grant.kolling@CityofPaloAlto.org; Grant.Kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; 
karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; beth@beth411.com; kowalewskia@calpine.com; 
ceyap@earthlink.net; bill@jbsenergy.com; bsb@eslawfirm.com; jdh@eslawfirm.com; 
smoorma@smud.org; rnevis@daycartermurphy.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; 
Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com; jason.dubchak@niskags.com; adf@cpuc.ca.gov; 
Cadenasso, Eugene; Wong, John S.; Shea, Karen M.; Lee, Kelly C.; Sabino, Pearlie 
Z.; Ramchandani, Ramesh; Myers, Richard A.; Renaghan, Thomas
M.
Subject: A.09-09-013 - Gas Accord V Settlement Agreement; 
PG&E's 3-Day Notice of Grant

Enclosed please find a copy of PG&E's 3-Day
Notice of Grant. The meeting will take place with Commissioner
Timothy A. Simon regarding
A.09-09-013.

Bernadette Joaquin
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-3060/223-3060
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